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From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 12:27 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/3/2009 12:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 070733

Filename / Path: 070733.order.cmk.doc

Please issue the ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF COMPLAINT.
APRIL VICARY

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32392-0850
(850)413-6199
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DIRECTORY
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 4:08 PM
Subject: Order or Naotice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 399355)

Attachments: 07920-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/3/2009
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From: Theresa Waish

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 8:32 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

a7 > Administrative__Parties__Consumer

Date and Time: 9/9/2008 8:30:00 AM g -

Docket Number: 070733 DOCUMENT NO. )10 711-C7
Filename / Path: 070733.0R.GRANT.ABATE.Icb.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT today in Docket No. 070733-El. Because the original
is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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Docket No.070733-EI

Cutrale Citrus Juices USA, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

Company:

Date Docketed: 12/18/2007

_.se Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title: Complaint No. 694187E by
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Cutrale Citrus Juices USA, Inc.

against Tampa Electric Company for refusing to provide
transformer ownership discount for electrical service provided
through Minute Maid substation.
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